
United Nations Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CN.i/Sub.3/SR.42 
SOCIAL COUNCIL . 2 :July 1948 ; 

• j ~. i •• 

ORIGDIU,: -ENGLISH 
... . · .. ~ . .. ..•. 

. , ''-1 •. 

ECCl-lOHIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION 

SUB-COMMISSION ON ECONOMIC DEVELO~MENT 
! t"'' ' r ••I •: . . - ...... ~ 

Second Session 

' 
SUMM.I\RY RECORD OF TEE FORTY .. SECOND MEETING 

. . .. Held at Lake Succeea, .· New York . 
on Friday, 25 June 1948, at 2:30 p.m. 

Chairman: 

Vice-Chairman· 
and 

Re.pporteur1 

--~~= 

~, V .K .R. V, RAO 

Mr. Manuol BRAVO 

Mr, Roberto _CANPOS • 
Ml". Joeoph HANC 
Mr. Y.T. SUN 
Mr. A.P. MOROZOV 
Ml:'. Boardaley RUML 

... 
:· 

Reproaent.atives of Speci~~A~enciee: 

Mt-. R • MET ALL 
Mr .. E~ LOPEZ .HERRARTE 

Mr.• H. ;GOSSCHALK 

Interne.tional.Labour Organization 
International Bank for Reconstruction 

and Develo-pment 
Interim Commdae1on of· the International 

Trade Organization 
~nte~tional Monetary Fund 

Observers from- Non-r,overnmental Organizations: · ' 

'Mr. P. D •... GARVAN American ;Federation of. Labour 
Miaa E. SA'NSOM International Chamber of Commerce 

Seorete.riat. :. 

Mr. B. G. GRATE Secretary of the Commission 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted- ~~-writing, in 
eithor of the worklng languages (English or Frenoh), and within twenty­
four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenny, Director, Official :Rqcorde,D:1.viaioD:, 
Room CC-119, Lake Suoceee. Corrections· ahould be accompanied by or 
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate 
symbol num~~i- and 'enclosed in an envelo-pe marked "Urgent". Correct~ons 
ean be dealt with more speedily by the services Qonoerned if delegat~ons 
will be good enouep alao to ~noorporate tham in a mtmeographed copy of 
the record • 

. . , 



. .. i • : . ~... ' .•. ~ 
. "' ... r. :. . . , 

. .. ~ 

.-E/c~ :"J.ts'~~~- ~/sP. .42 
Page 2 ;, 

I ArloP.riO~'·(){;im REPORT TO THE ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMUSSION 

(Continuation qf .. di~fues .. iq~~.~ ··~ •. ; .. ~ .. '. ~ ·~tl:::· :~ 
3 

••• '· •. 

1 • - • 

• ! • • • ~ '- 1' . . . . :· . . , - ~ • . ' :. . ~ . 
The CRAJE-.1AN· declared tne' meeting 'Open and said the 

diacnasion of sub-paragraph (d.) r6r iaragraph 2 would be resumed . 
, .. 

'" 
. ' ' . ·· . 

.··' .t: 

Mr. M.OROZOV suggested. that the phrase beginning "it will be 
• • 1 .. , '~"' .. .. 

necessary to include etc." shou'1d. be -dethr£ed·~· 

' . . .. 

The CEAiru~N said that he, personally, ~as very anxious that 
: '·: . 

any studies mado regarding the ,av~ilapility of capit~l goods for the 
•' '... f ' • 

purpose of export ohould deal not. only with the question of supplies 
~.., \' ' • t • • ',' ' l : o I ',' 

' but also with restrictions and.Jaws regarding exports of commodities, 
j .. , . . 

contracts regarding deliveries·, :e~c .· . . . 
' ' . )'' • i • ~ t l 

He suggested that .the .. last part of paragraph .g (d} shoulq. be .amended. 
• .• , .. , ' ' l • • . .. 

: ,. 4 • .. • ... •• • : • .. • • • .. .... 'l' ' • • . . , • : . 

. . . . •. After. a brief discussion in which Mr. BRAVO, Mr·. RUML, 
• • ' • • t . ' ••• ' • • ••• 

~ ~ . . . ... ... . 
; ;1-ir •. C.ANPOS,_. and, ~he CHA~~· took part, the C omm~;tt~e . adopto~ the 

followinp; drafting for pr:....ra£Eaph .. 2 (d) of ito report: 

"2 (d). Aa .regards tpe stu.~y of .. prlces of capita_l .s_o~d.s 
and the relative trend of sucn.·~pr.ices O.hd of prices. of primary 
products, tl1e··Sub.-Coii1!liae1on suggests :t;;hat since the. obj~ct of 
the study io to examine ·the problem re:j:a·!(ing to the; aupm of 
capital goods, it will be ·necessary to iilclude ·in this study 
factors affecting their availability for expo:t;t to under.-devel:oped 
c ountriee." • 

Po.rnp;raph 3 
. ,, ,... .. ,. 

· · · The CIIAJ»ffiN auggeete·d 'bhat .a ,new paragrf;\ph, Qt"aft~dt as.· 
.r t *f ' fllo ·~.'t~~· • •: ,t I ~: ' ~'I ·l}!'i,.• 

follows, ohoulcl be added! to ,pe.ragra.ph 3:-: ,. .. ' . ·. ·· .~. '. , ':itt . • . ';, I, 

I : . ~' ' t I•': \,' ./ '. ' ) • . ·, i .·", .• ,.. '',, ''; 
, 1. . .. • "It will aleo· be necessfl.l'Y' tp includ.Q ,in· :the docume.ntation, · · ~ 

. . ~ri analysis. of the nature of the mnter·:ial :n.vnUo..blo, for .. Ol(Oh ; .; :• , 
o'bud.iee :tn different countries.:'~ · ·. l •• ~: · • ·. ' : .'. ,, ~ 1 ·~ ·.· • 

I • . • .' \ 

.t. ; • .,· · ,_ r • , 
' .. . • I \; I ( 

; . ·~: .. t.' .. .... ~\J:·~'; •... : 

·. .'• 

Mr. CAMPOS said he would prefer the last ecntenco of 

paragraph 3 to be redrafted. 

/The CRAJE.1AN 



E/crr .1/Sub .3/SR. 42 
Page 3 

The CHAIIDWi suggested that ·the words 11 ••• the Sub..Commieaion 

oould examine their usefnlneee" should be. re.plaoed by the words "they 

would be useful." 

Mr. RUML pro.poeed that the folloWing phrase should be a.dd~d 

after the phrase beginning 11 etndiea llhioh a.lre~dy ~:x:i~t, etc." 

" ••. and that an annotated bibliography: of these. studies 
should be publisbecl for tbe ·ueo or tl1e Sub-Commission and 
others interested." 

Mr. HANC referred to · tho discussion which had taken place 

at e. previous meeting regardinG the 'method.by which the study in 

queotion should be approached. As at J?resent drafted, the paragraph 

did not montion the roaeon for po$tpQnil18 the study, and he suggested 

that the words "the dec1a:1.on roBSrd1ng theae etud:f.es sh~uld be .Paatponed" 

ehould replace the '\oTords "the study should be postponed." 

The CBATI%\N read the original draft of the ~~graph in 

question, .whioh he proposed eholl;ld b.e reta:J.ned. 

Mr. RUML considered that the new draft was too 

brief, and· eupporte·a the retention of the original draft. 

l,U.. MOROZOV felt that the Sub~Col1lllliss1on should emphasize 

that it wa~ the decision regarding the a~udy which wns postponed, and 

not the study itself. 

The Sub-Cormn:l.ssion adopted. the original draft of paragraph J. 

The CEA:mMAN recalled that one of the tasks of the Sub-Commission 

on Economic Development was the evaluation and assessment of the work 

carried out by spec:1.alized aeenc1ea in the field of economic development· 

lle felt that the Sub-Commission oouid play an· importnnt part in advising 

the Economic and Employment' Commission on the: primary task of co-ordinating 

/the work 



E/CN.i/Sub.3/SR.42 
Page 4 

the work done by thoao agoncies. A summary of the work clone by the 

Bileeialized o.gencies should be Ilreparecl by the Secretariat. 

Mr. MOROZOV emphasized that ~it was imilortant for the 

document snggeuted to show the practical results achieved by the 

Bilecialized agencies in the field of eoononrl,o development. 

Mr. RUML felt that such a document was desirable. He 

eoggaeted, howevol', that the various conntriea said to have received 

aeeiatance from the Bileoialized asonciec should be o.ekod to d..raft reilo:ilte 

showing whether that aaoietanoe had actuelly been received, and Ilropoeed 

that the Secretariat should be asked whether :It considered such an idea 

practicable. 

Mr. HAI\C coneldored, that it would be better to obtain all 

the information requirod frcm the specialized agencies themselves. 

Mr. lvlETALL said that the International Labour Orgo.ni1ation 

had already supplied information to the Secretariat of the United Nations 

and would continue to do so under the Agreement entered into between the 

two Organizations. He pointed out the difficulties which would arise if 

the Sub-Co~misoion on Employment met before the date laid down for the 

submission of the Report of the International Labour Office to the 

Economic and Social Council, and mentioned that the ILO Report also had 

to be submitted to the Secretary-General's Co-ordination Committee. 

Mr. MOROZOV stressed that the flow of :1.nformatlon between the 

United Nntiona and the e~ecialized agencies should be continuous and 

ehoold not be limited to tho oontento of an annual report. 

The CHAIRMAN enid the Sub-Commission required an over-all 

e.saeaement of the work dono in the field of economic development by the 

United Nations and the specialized agencies. 
jMr. METALL 



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.42 
Page 5. · 

l~. METALL (ILO) said that under the Economic and Social Council 

raeolution of 10 March 1948, the ILO has to submit its annual report to the 

Council by 15 May, giving an account of all its activities, including 

11 e::t:1lert assistance rendered to Governments". ·rr the Sub-CoiJ'IJDission met 

in June, when the Report would already be available, and was satisfied with 

that Report, there would be no need for duplication of work which he was 

anxious to avoid. 

Mr. MOROZOV did not see why the ILO representative had brought 

up the question of annual reports. As he understood it, the Sub.-Commission 

did not want an en1meration of all instances of assistan~e which would be 

of no help for making recommendationn.to the Economic and Employme~t Com­

mission. It was intereated in a study of the prnctical results of such 

assistance. 

Mr. GHJ,T.E (Secretary} said that the Secretariat was making a study 

of the work done by the specialized agencies and that all relevant documents 

would be sent to the Sub-Commission. 

The CHAIF:WJ~ stressed that he would not be satisfied with merely 

a large number of documents. rlhat he :wanted was the Secretariat to prepare 

an analytical survey of them all. 

A lar{le number of specialized agencies and other bodies were engaged 

in promoting econcmic development. The Sub-Commission needed a document 

analysing the assistance given and the results achieved so that it could 

make appropriate recorrmendations to the Economic and Employment Commission 

and through it to the Economic and Social Council itself. 

As regards the ILO report, ho was in favotw of the Sub-Corrmission meetine 

in June and did not, therefore, foresee any difficultieo. 

He then proposed tho following draft parsgraph 4 (in the pluce of 

paragraph 6 of Part IV of the draft Roport) : 

/ "4. In order 



E/CJU.l/Sub .3/SR.42 
Page 6 · 

"l~. In oi'Iler to enable the Sub-COI!Illission to carry out the instru­

tione tr~.nEllll.:tted to it ·oy the Economic and E:mplo3I!1ent CODmlission 

t to 'inform the Commission ae early as possible regarding current and 

plann&d etudivs, field e1xrveye, end provision of technical·odvice 

end as;;.;ista.nc.e to Hembers in the field of economic development both 
. . 

by the Secretariat of the United N:1t1ona and by the inter-governmont~l 

e.genciou,' and 1 to keep undel" coneideration und. to mnke recomenda-. 

tiona to the Commisoion regnrdinc the cenoral planni11g and co-ordina­

tion of tho activities ruantione(l above' (document r:./25,), the Sub­

Commisalon is of tho opinion that it ohould recoivo woll: :!n edvance 

of eo.ch ooecion an enalytir.al atbdy proparod by the Secretariat of 

the ne8L1t~u1co rendered for the prcmotion of tho economic develop-

mont of unuor-dovelopod countries, including Truot and Non-Golf~ 

Governing Torr1 torioo, by the Uni tetl Hatione El.."ld tho specialized 

agoncioa, together with an anelyois of such actual rem.llts ae may 

have boon uchievod. 11 

The Snb-CollllTliodon o.rprovud the draft m:ggostod. 

The Clli\lRI•l.AN thun proposed un v.ddi tion to the offoct thut the 

Sub-Comiooion felt that ull documents relating to economic development 

propnrod oi thor by th.; United nations or the spociQlizod ngonc1.es should 

be sunt directly to moobors of the su·o-Coi!li!llncion uo soon [1;J they became 

C!.VHile.ble to thG Socrotl'..ric.t.- Ho'lmow of seve1·ol that had ro:1chcd the 

Secrotl\riot bnt hu.d not ·ooon m:.1do nva:tlublo to the Sub-Conn:Jisslon, m.1ch 

as tho FAO r·:n)()rt on ito lllis•;j.on to Polond. 

t.ftvr Hr. it'JW lw.d. oaicl b:J l1L:~d suon that roport on rwlo to tho public, 

the CEl.Iru-1: JJ ntrus3ud that thrtt wc.:J n c.:oncroto u.X'Ullple of why he hod always 

wanted [~11 documents on oconor:ic dovolopmont to be oont autotJntice.lly to 

the Sub-CoLIDliooion "hlch ,.Tolild 1 teolf do the work of ooloct:ton. 

I Mr. GOS;JCH.t\LK 



. E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.42 
Page 7 

Mr. COSSCH.ALK (rro) tln.derstooo ·that the eopies of the FAO 
. . 

report in question had been withdraw because of cortain errors. 

Mr. BI\UC thoug):1t it would be very difficult for the spec::!..alized 

agencies to :put the Sub-Camraisaion on their mailing list as any other .. 

Commission or Sub-COl:IIDlission could then also ask for the ae.me epeciel treatment 

After a briuf llXchange of vieve, 1-tr. alATE (Secretary) stressed that 

arr~ontc hod. boon made to send all relov0nt documents to the Sub-CoWttiaoiol 

as soon as thoy becmne t:l.vailable. ne regretted 8flJ delay that had occurred. 

The Secretariat had done itc. beat to send ea tluch ms.tarial ae poes:tble and 

would nov aparo ho effort to cend even mo:ru 1.\nd t.o oxpedi te dell very. In 

reply to the Chah·man, he ea:t.d t:1at members. of. the Sub-C0l11ll1asion could llElk fo~ 

am receive EJ.J.Jj :.>t:.bl:tca.tion listed 1n the directory of economic _publice.tiono. 

The CiliUI-.W.Ii agreed that the e.xiatin.g procedure :1n. that field 

should be continuue .• 

In roply to the Cha:t:rmrm, Mr. MOROZOV se.id that to avoid any 

miaundorutanding he vTould prefer the formal decision on para£9:'aph 2 (d), 

paragraph 3 urul ?.UOagraph 4 of Part rr of the draft Report to be taken 

on the bauis of a written text. 

TLe · .... 'EA:ffiM!.JI ac,roed, saying ths.t the wr1 tten t.ext would be reedy 

by ~~nday. ~~a then ask~d woobore whethor they h~d any general observations 

to make on :~art V of tho Report. 

Mr. :L\NC n:.)tod thv.t P~·.1.•t VII of the draft report had already beon 
'• 

improved by tha reprosentQtivo of tho IntornationRl Bank. The suggestion wa 

to de:ota t.'lo fourth t::entonco (par.;o 26) end to substitute the following: 

/ "The Sub-



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.42 
Page 8 

"The Sub-CollJ!Iiasion noted with satisfaction the statement of the 

representative of tho Br~k that, in the past, the Bt~k has been especially 

concerned wl th the Ul'gent neeJ.s of devast3.ted countries; but that in recent 

months the dove.ote.tad countries ha.ve found other eotU"CeEJ of aemetanoe, and 

in concioquenco, the Bank is now in a po~ition to devote more attention to 

the nood.u of the undor-t\evoloped · countriea of the world." 

He proposed that the cor~ct1on should be emended by the insertion of 

th(, wordc "Homo of" eftcr the worile 111n recent months". 

Mr. :RUM[, BE.4:fd that ho agreed in au·ostance with the 'Whole of the 

Report which he described as an e~cellent piece of ~rork. Thore were a 

few pla.cos, howo·q-or, whore tho vording waa not clear. For instanca, could 

domestic rosourca~J be "ontirely ineufficiant evan for the initial stages 

of econOI:Jic development" (p.<lge 10)? Or o.ga:!.n, tho fact thnt Pl'OYieion of 

technical 8:JB1otance W83 Sllbjact to the request of the COuntry concerned 

did not, in his viow, in itself provide a. sefeGua.rd that any such a.oaietance 

'WOuld bo J?rovidud :l.n the form uhich that country do aired, e.a stated on. 

page 11. 

The Report was aB~inst interference in tha affairs of the country 

receiving esoist~ce -- yet it also otatod that international a.goncies 

should not romrtln po.suivo. It nhot1ld mc.ke clear the kind of interference 

to which thCJ Sub-COimnis~ion objected. It ohould also stato very firuly 

that tho o.va.iln"oili ty of rooourcoo for tochnice.l o.e:sistl.iilco, oven in hard 

currency countries, was a matter of ingenuity and will to do. 

Tho CIIATI\NI\IJ pointod out thHt tha teams of exports l!lentioned 

:1n :paragraph 8 (n) (put;a 13) wure noodod only by tho very small countrios. 

Othor States know \That they roquirod o.nd n1Ji thor we.ntod nor noeded such 

exports. 

I Mr. MET.I'J:..L 



E/CN.l/Sub.3/SR.42 
Page 9 

Mr. Ml1'T.tcr..L (ILO) suggested adding the woroe "in co-operation 

with the s:pecia.li7.ed a.sancias concerned11 to tho last paragraph but one 

on l_)age 13. He -pointed out that paragraph 18 (a) {page 20) as 1 t etood 

in the draft I~oport mieht suggest tbfl.t the renC.erins of technical assistance 

by tho ILO was 11 in 8..'1 in:l. tial developneut atage" which was not tho eo. se. 

Mr. CAMPOS circulated a nev draft for :pcragraph 17 (page 19). 

Tho CHA.JJUtlAN aoko<l for all substantial amendments to be circulated 

1n writing and ae members had no t'urther obaer.re.tione to make, he proposed 

adjourning the mee-ting. 




